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MEMORANDUM FOR: SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Appointment of the Lodging Advisory Council

1. In accordance with the Army National Guard Billeting and Lodging Program, (NGR 5-3-1),
dated 7 July 2015, paragraph 1-3.d(3), the following individuals are hereby appointed to the
Lodging Advisory Council for the New Jersey National Guard Training Center Billeting and

Lodging Program:

a. Voting Members:

Mr. Peter Espeut NGTC Superintendent (Chair)

LTC Viviene McNamara CFMO or representative

COL Richard Karcher RTI Commander or representative

LTC Vincent Tirri RRB Commander or representative

CPT Timothy Durstewitz Training Center Garrison Commander or representative
COL Erik Rautenberg NJARNG Chief of Staff or representative

b. Non-Voting Members:

COL Charles MacDonald ~ USPFO or representative

Mr. Jacob Daly Operations and Lodging Manager (Recorder)
COL (Ret) Mark Preston Director, Finance Division or representative
Mr. Stephen Brown Fiscal Administrative Manager (Fund Manager) or alternate

2. PURPOSE: To provide fiscal oversight of policies and procedures pertaining to the
establishment, management, and operations of the New Jersey National Guard Lodging and
Billeting Program located at Sea Girt, New Jersey.

3. PERIOD: Until officially relieved or released from appointment.

*- This TAG Memorandum supersedes TAG Memorandum 21-02, dated 16 February 2021.
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4. SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Council members shall be familiar with and perform duties
IAW governing NGR regulations and State of New Jersey statutes. Council will conduct annual
meetings and maintain minutes in accordance with published guidance.

5. The POC is Peter Espeut at 732-974-4512, Peter.Espeut(@dmava.nj.gov.
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